From: Firefighter Cancer Support Network

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 4:00 PM

To: Summit Club President

Subject: FCSN - Monthly Giving - Summit Club of Flower Mound

Summit Club of Flower Mound,

Thank you for your donation of $500.00 to the Firefighter Cancer Support Network
(FCSN). Donors like you are vital to the continued success of our mission to assist
firefighters and EMS providers, and their immediate families diagnosed with cancer by
providing badge to badge support, cancer prevention education and guidance.

Cancer is the greatest danger to firefighter health and safety today and is the leading
cause of firefighter line-of-duty death. FCSN is the only organization in the world that
provides a unique badge-to-badge mentorship and our one-of-a-kind cancer support
toolbox that includes our Firefighter's Guide to Cancer Survivorship.

As a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(EIN #20-4192265), your donation makes a meaningful impact to our nation’s heroes
battling cancer.

Sincerely,

Lisa Raggio

Executive Director

Firefighter Cancer Support Network
lraggio@fcsn.net
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